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P' June 8,1959
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Dear Diak

Dr. Land =ter, Sr. cannot be present at the Lindsay Chemical
Co. on Thursday as plannad. He can nake it on Friday, md I
muld appreciate your changing your plans to do the inspes-
taas on Fridgr.

Mr. Ereuers is no longer econnoted with the radiological
safety program at Lindsay - his place has been taken by Mr.
Robert Healy.

Presumably it ison't be too difficult to obange the Bener and
Black inspection (scharblad for Friday) to another' day, per-
haps on Thursday.

M regards,
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